Dear Residents, Families and Employees,

Earlier today a staff member tested positive for COVID -19. This employee is a member of the facility's non-clinical support staff. As such, there has been no contact or exposure to any residents at any time. This person is now quarantined at home according to the current CDC guidelines. We will, however, be testing residents and staff on a limited basis as a precautionary measure. If there are any further cases in the facility, you will be notified immediately.

If you have any questions, please contact the Director of Nursing or the Administrator